/ Dear Jin, How, inclusive JFK requests beginning today /25/13
Tou will remember that when we conferred with letealfe the day Oberdorfer recused
himself one of labbalfe's guestion was what other requeste would I be malking. liy response
tiammathatm&m&mmmm&mmm@uﬁm%mw@mﬁ%?dw
I t0ld hin  non~conpliances, including improper withholdings from what was provided
mﬁf&m%mmmﬂyfmmmﬁfﬂ&,%ﬁqum that I file other
requests and that it is likely that Miand would be one of the first.

Hore than & year hes passed. I've read wncountable thousands of pages, filed ine
numerable appeals almost all of which have been ignored, and Hetealfe has presided over
violations of agreements, which means that FBI counsel is not going to effectuate FEI
compliance with either the requests of the Act,

WM&WMMQMZMWmMthwmﬁ&Wu
information by other memns,

I have drafted what I regard as an all<inclugive vequewt, I an sendd ;
FEIHQ, Miami and New York, If they stonewall 1’3.1 be famﬁ to file ﬂt‘xers. Ir they
do not a%nwﬂlauﬁplaythe&mﬁaﬁsﬁ noneoompliance tvicks they have from the
Hirst x*mmmﬁmmmmuammmm, of course, thal there may be a
neens of obtaining the withheld information as a vesult.

Iaznkaer&ngth@arigmﬁMatmlﬁngwm%lstm%Mofﬁm.I
will be able to add Yo the ordginal if you think of enythine that should be added,

%31 sugrested hat I send this vequest to all offices but I'd rather not file
any mbre than the FBI andfor Shea's inackivity requires (I am net sending courtesy
cories to Shea.)

Wimﬁzwm%mbﬁwﬁwtmm%wmmmmm
mrocessing also should be within the 10 days of the dot, which is to say that when
they tell me within 10 days that they need more time they address this reguest.

Wée&mmwt%ﬁng%tehmﬁa%?am o file adiitional requests
to get the withheld information with ressonslk) ponpiness, In each case 1‘1}, salect
affmmmihwwmmtomwwmﬂemﬂimm@smmﬁw
uow fyon other files. My initdal selections ave sn this basis.

I*1) wait until sbout the middle of next month for responses.

In addition to the many othee abuses there is a new one - the FBI Stonewalls
me on my requests going back to 1/1/68 and while contimuns to withhold from me mkes
ﬁmmmﬁu%mhmwmmmmﬁaﬁhwmﬁum,ﬂmm
floating pogals for an ingide book in weturmn for whet is described ss & subsbantisl
advance, mmxam@wmmuwm@wm%mﬁmﬁww
‘ ssination Study Brightened Panel's Reputation® in these wordss

"y, Blokey said that he would respond to such criticisme {as Belin's) *at an
appropriate time and in an appropriate place and &% an appropriate length.'*

When the m%hasmtmmdfwmwthmah&fymmmmuw,
especially in terms of length, is & books
4z you read this request please note that I have undertaken to eliminate the none
compliance fron the claie to previously processed by including all coples, whether or
not allegedly proviously processed, without using thds exset formulstion,
' Best,




